From: Milan Limbu [ I

Sent: 23 September 2020 15:18

To: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea

Cc: Felix Lewis

Subject: RE: P02.290_52 Savernhake Road - 2020/1777/P & 2020/1778/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Nora-Andreea,
I am well thank you. Hope everything at your end is going well.

Thank you for updating me on the application. As for the dormer material, it will be zinc cladding (as the consented
application)

Are you able to update me on the application for the rear extension?
Kind Regards,

Milan Limbu

Milan Limbu
MArch BA (Hons)
Part 2 Architectural Assistant

CF.Architects

The Studio, South Lodge, Wierton Hill, Boughton Monchelsea, Maidstone, Kent ME17 4JS
01622 535010

www.cf-architects.com

Registered in England Registration No. 08934184

Information contained in this e-mail is intended for the use of the addressee only and is confidential. No-one else may copy, print, disseminate, forward or use all, or any part of this e-mail in any
way. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact CF.Architects Limited by telephone on 01737 457123 or by e-mail to cf@cf-architects.com and delete all copies of this message. The
views expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author and not necessarily those of CF. Architects Limited. Please note, whilst we run anti-virus checks on all internet e-mails, we are not liable
for any loss or damage caused to recipients, who are advised to run their own anti-virus scanning software.

From: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea <Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 September 2020 14:19

To: Milan Limbu

Cc: Felix Lewis <

Subject: RE: P02.290_52 Savernake Road - 2020/1777/P & 2020/1778/P

Dear Milan,

Hope you are well.
Thank you for your email and revisions.

| am just preparing a positive recommendation for the dormer application. Can you please
confirm the dormer materials, to avoid adding a condition for this? But, if you are unsure at this
time | can condition it.



